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Dear Howsrd,

In doday®s heavy mall thers is your mote of the 16th, the Xelley/Carolyn letter
and $he plece cn Hids which I911 read with care laber. ’

As I expsated., 1% having been clsarly sigoalled, the judge ruled against 1005
of the evidencs and against us and rewrote the lav while chavging us with ungentle-
zanly epndust 4e prowing perjury and Losoring ths wepetitious perjury. ¥e have ordsred
tha tral I expacted what he 4id the fivedd shosnce I had to obwervs him but
not ths axtreus to which ho did 1%, In the end that may be

I 444 get what s prepwesented as all the NAA stuff. It can’t be but for the
momgnt there is nothing you should &o sbout 4%, The best bet is to osrry this case
through end we'll do 1%, Somehow, that 4s!

#e bave a record mobody can duplicsie, Should we in the end not prevadl I'11
salk %o be heard by Congress. But that ds fer shesd.

1 know their bvackstop position and I'm walting for it if we win ot soms stage
and they 8o not appeal.

There arc several apporaches to Kslley without daing ths legsl roseareh, One
iz precliso, that the FEI 444 not withhold handwritten statesents But meds them
fresly available, (Do not specify.) Amother is that they mede changes in some of thess
statements without indicating they had meds ghanges %6 the W0, 88111 another is
that these handwritten statements have been widely pudlished in fecsimile without
any such protest as the FBI row reglaters. B3iil another = that the FBI reports ave
contradietory to what Mrs. dmold’s effidavit says, therefors the integroty of the
FBI is involved and you would hope be would be anxicus to resolve any doubt en this
m.!ﬁumtmmmttmymtheaaan%aofﬁhacwmm&mpom
2o such restriclion. And that thers is no provision of the lav suthoriming i%. There
hm%cmaﬁmﬁm&wmdﬁmm%mmdﬂmgmm
Btatements you feel that the FEI's intsrsst and that of truth es well as Hes,
m*.mmmmumwmqmﬁm,mmhmmmm
the foferense that you would mderbeke o counterfeit ber signeture as an unwarrented
glanfer. If you can do §% without being offensive yourself I'd nots that 4n all thess
years sfter all these facaimile ugmm weproddetions of 2o much hadmwrifing no such
allagation has ever boen mads., Ferhaps that i% comes with partddnlerly poor grsee from
the FEI when thers were meny such pages thatiwers leaked when the FRY had the
originals. Tou could go farilmr and ssy the FEI had ¢o investigats, found thet soms
&‘tﬁzmﬂmutwmm&wmlpmﬁtm&%mﬁh@mm
£4lad ao charges. (It wes, naturally, wish I80%s sbuff and for prejudicial pobe
i4stys But I do have the veporis.) I%d lsen on him deavily but politely,

I’z glal you are doing this. You may recsll thet X staried o and wemn't able
o cayry it through. .

Gns of the advaniages of thds approech is the sducetion £t msy give Eslley and
others now %0 thismes, If the want %o learn. I do 4% with affidavits all ths time.
it pelpe makes & recorde

¥hen you are here again I $hink you'll want to-go over the caplete £iles 4n the
la=t Gio sults, You are partly fasdldge with next o the leat from Wi IV, ¥Wo wend
& 1it0e farthar this time, And held encugh back for new charges before the court of
W.%mismwmﬁmafiumlwmﬁ,ymwmw;
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Hantily,




